Andi Bislimi

Ankara, +90 553 553 38 98 • +377 45 259 713 • andibislimi1@gmail.com

Personal statement

I am a fourth year computer engineering student. I have always loved solving problems and choosing a computer science major has opened new roads for me and has given me far more power in dealing with different problems of great scales that I look forward to dealing with and hopefully solving in the future. My ultimate goal is to learn as much as I can and use those skills for helping other people as well as for the sake of the sheer excitement of learning.

CS Skills

- Programming Languages: C, C++, C#, Java, JavaScript, Python
- Experience with: SQL, HTML, CSS, PHP, OpenGL, Mahout, Hadoop, Linux, Embedded System Programming

Work Experience

Software Engineer Intern, Llampa, Kosovo

(July 2015 - September 2015)

Work Description:

- I was involved in further development of an ongoing project called KSpos. "KSpos" is basically a POS(Point of Sale) software designed for small commercial enterprises.
- My work involved planning adjustments to other new compulsory requirements and also working on improving user interfaces.

Software Engineer Intern, Parabol Yazilim, Turkey

(July 2016 - September 2016)

Work Description:

- I was involved in a project that involved the use of a highly developed system for traffic control and monitoring in many cities across Turkey
- My work mainly consisted of, but was not limited to, designing a mobile application which would facilitate the usage of this system by the intended users.

Education

Middle East Technical University - Computer Engineering

(September 2013 – Present)

Hobbies & Interests

I love watching different kinds of sports. The ones I follow more frequently are football, tennis and boxing. Apart from watching I also practice some sports, I play football every once in a while with my friends. I've also been a member of the university boxing club since last semester.